
 

 

 
 

December 7, 2016 
 
VIA EMAIL 
 
Adrienne McNeil 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20554 
adrienne.mcneil@fcc.gov 
 
 

RE: GigSky, Inc. – In the Matter of GigSky, Inc., Petition for Declaratory 
Ruling Under Section 310(b)(4) of the Communications Act, as 
Amended (ISP-PDR-20161104-00010) 

 
 
Dear Ms. McNeil, 
 
 GigSky, Inc. (“GigSky”), by its undersigned counsel and pursuant to the request of Commission 
staff, hereby requests that its amendment to its Petition for Declaratory Ruling Under Section 310 
(b)(4) of the Communications Act, (ISP-PDR-201104-00010), filed November 4, 2016, be withdrawn 
from consideration, and removed from the myIBFS website. 
 
 At the direction of Commission staff, GigSky shall file a new amendment concerning the same 
matter. 
 
 Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact the undersigned. 
 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
Ronald E. Quirk, Jr. 
Counsel for GigSky, Inc.  
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